

Message

From: Kimberly Veeneman [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VEENEMAK]
Sent: 2017-02-14 11:30:40 AM
To: Trisha Hickson [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Trisha Hicksonbc2]
Subject: FW: Board Agenda's
Attachments: BoD Agenda March 1 2017 v4.doc

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Sent: February 14, 2017 11:30 AM
To: Kimberly Veeneman
Subject: FW: Board Agenda's

FYI.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Administration Coordinator to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)



Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"Motivation is what gets you started. Habit is what keeps you going".
.....(Jim Ryun)*

From: John Rattray
Sent: February 10, 2017 10:40 AM
To: Lorraine Turnevicius; Margaret McNeil; Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: RE: Board Agenda's

Lorraine:

Here is the Board agenda.

John

From: Lorraine Turnevicius
Sent: February 10, 2017 9:20 AM
To: Margaret McNeil; Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Cc: John Rattray
Subject: Board Agenda's

Hello – can you please send me the most recent Board agendas – this will be the version that I will be working from and will send out with the materials for the ELT board discussion meeting on Thursday. I'm hoping that there won't be updates to the agendas in between.

Thanks
Lorraine